
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
South Florida Regional Council 

1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020 
 954.924.3653 Phone, 954.924-3654 FAX 

www.sfregionalcouncil.org 

          AGENDA ITEM #IV.D 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: JULY 18, 2022 
 
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: STAFF 
 
SUBJECT: CONSENT: ITEMS ADOPTED AT THE JUNE 27TH COUNCIL MEETING WHILE IN EXECUTIVE 

SESSION 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Council met in Executive Session at its June 27th meeting due to a lack of in-person quorum of 1/3 
of the Council members.   
 
Items adopted by the Executive Committee are brought to the next meeting of the Council for 
ratification by the full Council Board.   
 
The items adopted by the Executive Committee on June 27th are presented herewith for your review 
and vote.  
 
• FY 20-21 Audit 
• April 25, 2022 Meeting Minutes 
• IV.B. Financial Report 
• IV.C. June 27, 2022 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Reviews 
• IV.I. 2022 Amended Meeting Dates and Locations  

 
Recommendation 
 
Ratify the items adopted in Executive Session on June 27th. 
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